Riehhmond

Fi Department—T Divisi

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Members of the City Council

From: James C. Goins, Finance Director/Treasur
Tracey T. Lovely, Investment Analyst

Date: April 3, 2012

Subject: MONTHLY CASH BALANCES & INVESTMENT REPORTS -
February 2012

Enclosed for your information are the Portfolio Summary, Investment
Report, and Cash Report for the month of February 2012 prepared by the
City Treasurer pursuant to the statutory requirements of the State of
California.



City of Richmond
Investment Report for February 2012
Pooled Investment Portfolio Analysis

Investment Composition:
Book Vaiue History

Total Cash Balance (detail attached)

206,411,650.08

Book Value of investments Held $56,407,474.33

Market Value of Investments Held 56,913,517.31 | 4100.000,000

Unrealized Gain (Loss) - amount 506,042.98

Unrealized Gain (Loss) - percentage 0.89%)| 90,000,000 1 -
$80,000,000 -
$70,000,000
$80,000,000
$50,000,000
$40,000,000 -
$30,000,000

% Amount

Federal Agency Securities 65.46% 36,921,827.00 |  s20.000,000 -

Money Market 8.57% 4,836,078.85

LAIF 16.12% 9,093,867.51 $10,000,000

Commercial Paper 3.55% 2,000,000.00 ol

Sweep Account 6.30% 3,565,700.95

100.00% 56,407,474.31
Cash Summary:

Pooled Investments 56,407,474.31

Fiscal Agent Investments 133,546,435.54

Checking Accounts & Other Activity (1,272,219.32)

RCRA Fiscal Agent Accts & Others 17,729,959.55

@ Passbook/Checking - No Yield Totals
@ Local Agency Investment Funds

0O Money Markets

O Commercial Paper - Interest Bearing
O Federal Agency Issues - Coupon

@ Sweep Account
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